

ABOUT MS. ELDER

Ms. Elder has served as a classroom teacher, elementary school guidance counselor and assistant principal of an elementary school in College Park, GA. In her role as an assistant principal she served more than 1,100 students, and the school was recognized as a Distinguished Title 1 School for being the highest performing school in South Fulton County, GA. Her experiences in teaching, school counseling, and administration bring the best of all worlds and understanding on how to merge these attributes to produce successful students. As the instructional leader of Sylvan Park Paideia Design Center, it is Ms. Elder's goal to create positive relationships with all stakeholders and to be intentional in supporting student needs academically, socially, and emotionally.

MS. ELDER'S CAREER SNAPSHOT

Work History

- 2002-2005 5th Grade Teacher-Harmony Leland Elementary School, Cobb County Public Schools, Mableton, GA
- 2005-2006 7th Grade English Language Arts Teacher-Sylvan Hills Middle School, Atlanta Public Schools, Atlanta, GA
- 2006-2007 5th Grade Teacher- Renaissance Elementary School, Fulton County Public Schools, Atlanta, GA
- 2007-2008 8th Grade English Language Arts Teacher- Renaissance Middle School, Fulton County Public Schools, Atlanta, GA
- 2008-2013 School Guidance Counselor- Stonewall Tell Elementary School, Fulton County Public Schools, Atlanta, GA
- 2013-2016 Assistant Principal- Stonewall Tell Elementary School, Fulton County Public Schools, Atlanta, GA

Educational History

- Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, Mercer University, Atlanta, GA
- Reading Endorsement
- Masters of Education- School Guidance Counseling, Cambridge College, Boston MA
- Specialist in Educational Leadership, University of West Georgia, Carrollton, GA